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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

10 September 2008 10:48 

’Deeks, Mary’ 

Radway Patdcia - Head of Governance; JacquieHaines (M&R) (E-mail) 

Subject: RE: GWMH ISSG 

Thanks Mary. It is really important that we push this forward as quickly as possible as there are so many 
issues to think about. The notes of the meeting give us some information but we still have lots of questions. 
Presumably the Coroner does not intend to meet us then? Although we have 6 months, that time will fly by 
and we should have another meeting as soon as the "bundle" is received rather than wait until the October 
meeting. Perhaps we could just try and bring the October meeting forward with as many of us as are 
available. We can then decide what our questions/issues are and perhaps write to the Coroner again. 

Could you send me a copy of the Coroner’s response to Richard for my file please. 

Thanks for your help. 

Sue Skye 

Legal Services Manager 
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent= 10 September 2008 09:31 
To= Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Subject: RE: GWMH ISSG 

Hi Sue 

Yes the Coroner replied somewhat cryptically to Richard’s letter, and so Richard phoned him, asking 
lots of questions. The coroner suggested that he forward the notes that I have just sent to you, which 
answer a lot of the questions. I have suggested to Richard that he phone the coroner again to ask 
when we might expect the bundle of documents, but as far as I know (I was not in the office yesterday) 
it has not yet been done. 

As soon as we hear further I will let you know. 

Regards 

Mary Deeks 
Project Officer - GWMH 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust 

Fax[ ....................................................................... j 

NHSNe~ 

From: Skye Sue- Legal Services Manager 
Sent: 09 September 2008 15:26 

10/09/2008 


